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Dev Associates
Chartered Accountants

Patan Dhoka, Lalitpur-3
P.O. Box 252
Lalitpur DPO 44700

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT Nepal
To the Shareholders of

Prime Life Insurance Company Limited T:+977 (1) 5521605

F: +977 (1) 5520976

devassociates@ntc.net.np
www.bakertillydev.com

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Prime Life Insurance Company Limited (hereafter
referred as “the Company”) which comprise the statement of financial position as at Ashad 31, 2076
(corresponding to July 16, 2019) and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the
year then ended. and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as at Ashad 31, 2076 and of its financial performance and its
cashflows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statement in Nepal, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAN'’s Handbook of
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statement of current year. We have determined that there no key audit
matters to communicate in our report.

Other Information

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s
report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

Dev Associates, Chartered Accountants trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker
which are seperate and independent legal entities. It is registered as a partnership firm in the Institute of Cha
registration no. 230 and with PAN 600430025.
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misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement
of the other information, we are required to report that fact.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with the NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher that for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, international omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Dev Associates, Chartered Accountants
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communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our examination of the financial statements as per the Companies Act, 2063, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. The accounts and records of the Company have been maintained as required by law and practice
in a manner to reflect the real affairs of the Company.

c. The statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other
comprehensive income and the statement of cash flow dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account of the Company, and these statements follow prevailing accounting
standards.

d. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we
did not came across any such instances where the Board of Directors, the representative or any
employee of the Company has acted contrary to the provision of law relating to accounts or
causing direct loss or damage to the Company deliberately or acting in a manner that would
jeopardize the interest and security of the Company.

e. Inour opinion and to the best of information provided to us, and as confirmed by the management
through Management Representation Letter, we did not obtain any information that substantiate
there is accounts-related forgery in the company.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mr. Rajnish

Dahal.

Rajrish Dakj

Partner,

For,

Dev Associates, Chartered Accountants

Place: Lalitpur
Date: 29/11/2020

uDlI

N No.: 201130CA00323zeTUr
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As At Ashadh 31, 2076 (16th July, 2019)
Fig. in NPR
Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
Assets
Intangible Assets 4 1,007,938 1,326,650
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 151,530,210 145,948,408
Investment Properties 6 - -
Deferred Tax Assets 7 112,413,936 257,913,647
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 10,896,345,872 8,672,754,985
Loans 11 1,000,092,961 631,759,931
Reinsurance Assets 12 - -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 460,687,497 317,837,162
Insurance Receivables 13 103,770,547 37,294,517
Other Assets 14 8,985,004 10,231,758
Other Financial Assets 15 33,724,091 7,028,595
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 244,624,154 230,106,551
Total Assets 13,013,182,210 10,312,202,204
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17 (a) 2,035,827,422 1,784,835,000
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17 (b) - -
Share Premium 17 (c) - 147,616,815
Catastrophe Reserves 17 (d) 111,329,295 89,313,979
Retained Earnings 17 (e) 759,533,991 531,606,486
Other Equity 17 (f) 158,806,634 314,747,593
Total Equity 3,065,497,342 2,868,119,874
Liabilities
Provisions 18 37,275,938 49,847,489
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 9,518,453,567 7,131,379,780
Insurance Payables 20 - -
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - -
Loans and Borrowings 22 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 23 244,721,022 174,959,027
Other Liabilities 24 147,234,341 87,896,034
Total Liabilities 9,947,684,868 7,444,082,330
Total Equity and Liabilities 13,013,182,210 10,312,202,204

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Laxman Gnawali Manoj Kumar Bhattarai Piyush Raj Aryal Rajnish Dahal

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Chairman Partner
Dev Associates
Dipesh Amatya Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel Suraj Shrestha Chartered Accountants

Director Director Director
Kathmandu, Nepal

Date: 2077/08/12 Santosh Agrawal

Director

Rajendra Kafle
Independent Director
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)
Fig. in NPR
Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
Income:
Gross Earned Premiums 25 2,956,681,840 2,379,327,788
Premiums Ceded 26 (89,728,342) (133,192,722)
Net Earned Premiums 27 2,866,953,498 2,246,135,066
Commission Income 28 - -
Investment Income 29 1,068,261,487 770,214,924
Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes 30 - -
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) 31 - -
Other Income 32 32,002,675 15,974,569
Total Income 3,967,217,660 3,032,324,559
Expenses:
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 33 506,748,904 404,952,325
Claims Ceded 34 (110,699,379) (100,293,149)
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 35 2,334,125,866 1,778,963,259
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers 35 - -
Net Benefits and Claims Paid 2,730,175,391 2,083,622,435
Commission Expenses 36 332,875,805 223,945,300
Service Fees 37 28,669,535 22,461,351
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 258,532,520 218,155,830
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 8,402,703 17,099,776
Impairment Losses 40 208,787 346,689
Other Expenses 41 278,534,058 171,863,484
Finance Cost 42 100,685 -
Total Expenses 3,637,499,483 2,737,494,865
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of 329,718,176 294,829,693
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax
Income Tax Expense 43 125,889,370 80,805,578
(a) Provision for Income Tax - -
(a) Deferred Tax Expenses (Income) 125,889,370 80,805,578
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of 203,828,806 214,024,115
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 203,828,806 214,024,115
Earning Per Share 50
Basic EPS 10.01 12.67
Diluted EPS 10.01 12.67

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Laxman Gnawali
Chief Financial Officer

Manoj Kumar Bhattarai
Chief Executive Officer

Dipesh Amatya

Director Director

Kathmandu, Nepal

Date: 2077/08/12 Santosh Agrawal

Director

Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel

Piyush Raj Aryal

Suraj Shrestha

Chairman

Director

Rajendra Kafle
Independent Director

Rajnish Dahal
Partner
Dev Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Prime Life Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 203,828,806 214,024,115
Other Comprehensive Income
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the
equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items
Reclassified to Profit or Loss
b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments 75,888,993 (207,045,766)
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets - 39,055,500
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations 2,552,371 (3,267,806)
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the _ )
equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above ltems (19,610,341) 42,814,518
Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 58,831,023 (128,443,554)
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 262,659,829 85,580,562
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Laxman Gnawali Manoj Kumar Bhattarai Piyush Raj Aryal Rajnish Dahal
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Chairman Partner
Dev Associates
Dipesh Amatya Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel Suraj Shrestha Chartered Accountants
Director Director Director
Kathmandu, Nepal Santosh Agrawal Rajendra Kafle
Date: 2077/08/12 . .
Director Independent Director
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:

Cash Received

Income From Insurance Premium

2,956,681,840

2,379,327,788

Income From Late Fee

Income From Re-Insurance Premium

Income From Re-Insurance Commission

Other Direct Income

20,455,396

15,469,826

Claim Recovery From Re-Insurers

110,699,379

100,293,149

Cash Paid

Payment of Re-Insurance Premium

(88,831,059)

(131,860,795)

Payment of Re-Insurance Commission

Payment of Agent Commission (318,792,360) (213,954,418)
Payment of Medical Fees (4,194,226) (2,188,508)
Payment of Death Claims (250,730,130) (233,888,980)
Payment of Maturity Claims (66,079,036) (24,675,503)
Payment of Periodical Claims (87,333,168) (84,334,068)
Payment of Surrender Claims (69,844,195) (43,180,768)
Payment of Other Claims (32,762,375) (18,873,006)
Payment of Service Charge (23,793,278) (20,495,809)
Payment of Other Direct Expenses (26,247) (8,994,039)
Payment of Management Expenses (489,397,091) (338,091,700)
Payment of Staff Bonus (2,233,416) (57,013,593)
Payment of Income Taxes - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Current Assets (235,969,990) (137,968,223)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 47,202,025 4,297,363

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]

1,465,052,069

1,183,868,717

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Decrease/(Increase) in Fixed Assets

(13,351,546)

(14,574,559)

Decrease/(Increase) in Government Securities

Decrease/(Increase) in Fixed Deposit of Banks & Financial Institutions

(1,440,000,000)

(2,701,500,000)

Decrease/(Increase) in Investment of Equity Shares

(215,472,311)

(244,782,500)

Decrease/(Increase) in Investment of Preference Shares/Debenture (432,833,000) 10,000,000
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Investment (27,500,000) 76,804,386
Decrease/(Increase) in Loan against Insurance Policies (334,275,640) (210,981,062)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Loans & Advances 2,661,812 1,849,792
Interest Received in Investment 926,780,907 661,317,768
Dividend Received 36,388,391 72,233,341
Rent Income Received - -
Interest Received in Loans & Advances 36,267,616 23,367,901
Other Indirect Income/(Expenses) 10,899,988 238,120

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

(1,450,433,783)

(2,326,026,813)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Equity Contribution

1,123,936,815

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Loans

Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Loans

Payment of Interest (100,685) -
Payment of Dividend - (15,623,085)
Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] (100,685) 1,108,313,730
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3] 14,517,601 (33,844,366)
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period 230,106,551 263,950,916
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents -

Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period 244,624,153 230,106,550
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand 35,729,380 25,564,729
Cheques In Hand 1,669,285 2,144,592
Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months) - -
Other (Call Deposit) 139,210,735 138,367,536
Balance With Banks 68,014,754 64,029,694

Notes:
Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared using Direct Method.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Laxman Gnawali Manoj Kumar Bhattarai
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer

Piyush Raj Aryal
Chairman

Santosh Agrawal
Director

Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: 2077/08/12

Suraj Shrestha Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel
Director Director

Dipesh Amatya

Director

Rajendra Kafle
Independent Director

Rajnish Dahal
Partner
Dev Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Significant Accounting Policy
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 ( July 16, 2019 )

General Information
PrimeLife Insurance Company Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 2064/03/10
and operated as life insurance company after obtaining license on 2064/03/10 under the Insurance Act 2049.

The registered office of the Company is located at Hattisar, Kathmandu. The Company's shares are listed on
Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 2077/8/12.

Basis of Preparation

(a) Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Nepal Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the
Nepal Accounting Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently
used.

(b) Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets &
Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

ii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability
Adequacy Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique."

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of
the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

+ Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

» Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

+ Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

(c) Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make
estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported
balances of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial
Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made
and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements.

(d) Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional
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Significant Accounting Policy
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 ( July 16, 2019 )

currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where
indicated otherwise.

Going Concern

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a
wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability,
cash flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware
of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

(f) Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the
Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an
accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the Financial
Statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events
or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flows.

(g) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Accounting standards issued and effective
Accounting standards issued and non-effective

(h) Carve-outs

Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i) Recognition
Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than
one year and the cost can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of
any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to statement of profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

ii) Revaluation
After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been
carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value
of a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation
of the land and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase
is recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognised in profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is
recognised in profit and loss. However, the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive income to the
extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal,
any revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained
earnings.

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based
on the asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

1



IS oIS SoIARGA bdUcil fHAlics
Annual Report 2075/76

qIfiicb Ufadgal 200Y/ 06

R

Significant Accounting Policy
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 ( July 16, 2019)

iii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold
Building, Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)" based
on Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date
and the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories (In ;:lasrzf)uflol;n:LM“
Land Not Applicable
Leasehold Improvement 6 or Lease Period
Furniture & Fixtures 10
Computers and IT Equipments 5
Office Equipment 5
Vehicles 7
Other Assets 5

iv) Derecognition

An item of Property and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of Property and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair
value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had there been no impairment loss.

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress

i)

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and
machinery and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be
transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets

Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not
capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in the year in which
the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as
incurred.
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Significant Accounting Policy
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 ( July 16, 2019 )

ii) Amortization
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall
be regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors,
there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for
the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in statement of profit or loss on straight line method (SLM) over the estimated
useful life of the intangible assets/ diminishing balance method (DBM), from the date that it is available
for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic
benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorised as stated below:
List of Asset Categories UsefulLife(In Years) for SLM
Softwares 5 Years or Licensed Period whichever is lower

iii) Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of
Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible
Assets may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to determine the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on
the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

(c) Investment Properties
Cost Model:
Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. Itis subsequently carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount
only when itis probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company
and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as
mentioned above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal.
Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement
of profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer
from investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date
of change in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

Kt
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Significant Accounting Policy

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 ( July 16, 2019)

Cash & Cash Equivalent
For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In
Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three months or less.

(e) Financial Assets

i)

Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets
at initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of
Financial Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisation of the Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of
the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets is
measured using effective interest rate method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the
contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets
are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

c¢) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.
These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or
loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash
flows from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates
whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such
cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where
the Company retains control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent
of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed
to be impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has
occurred since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and
observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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Significant Accounting Policy
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 ( July 16, 2019 )

(f) Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its
Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial
Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
Effective Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position,
the carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position
where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which are
recoverable fromthereinsurers. These assets are created for the Reinsurer’s share of Insurance Contract Liabilities.

Areinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of
the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from
the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Share Capital
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than
share capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for
distribution of bonus shares.

ii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of
the distributable profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

iii) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair
Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

iv) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance
Board.

v) Actuarial Reserves: Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation

Y
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Significant Accounting Policy
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 ( July 16, 2019)

resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions
and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vi) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk
associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction,
and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
recognized in other comprehensive income.

vii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments &
intangible assets, other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

viii) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be
specified)

Insurance Contract Liabilities

(i) Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

(ii) Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled
at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling
costs.

(iiif) Unapportioned surplus
Unapportioned surplus where the amount are yet to be allocated or distributed to either policyholders or
shareholders by the end of the financial period, and held within the insurance contract liabilities.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant life insurance technical provisions. If these
estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized
in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

Employee Benefits

i)  Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized
in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit
obligations in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits
- Defined Contribution Plan
The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.
The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized
as Employee Benefit Expense when they are due.

-  Defined Benefit Plan
For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial
Gains & Losses are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur.
Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and
otherwise is amortized on a Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become
vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents
the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as
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Significant Accounting Policy
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 ( July 16, 2019 )

reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from this calculation is limited to
past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to
the plan.

Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed
using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to
be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms
approximating to the terms of assumptions.

Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal
retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The
Company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and
b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves
the payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the
offer in case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition

i)

i)

i)

vi)

Gross Premium

Gross premiums are recognised as soon as the amount of the premiums can be reliably measured. First
premium is recognised from inception date. At the end of the financial year, all due premiums are accounted
for to the extent that they can be reliably measured.

Unearned Premium Reserves

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after
the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to
subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

Reinsurance Premium

Reinsurance premiums written comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by
contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums
include any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in
prior accounting periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a
year that relate to periods of risk after the reporting date.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, because this is consistent with
how the business is managed.

Fees and commission income
Commission Income shall be recognised on as soon as the income can be reliably measured. If the income
is for future periods, then they are deferred and recognised over those future periods.

Investment income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the
EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are
recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

Net realised gains and losses
Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on
financial assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference
between net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale
transaction.

Q0
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Significant Accounting Policy
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 ( July 16, 2019)

Benefit, Claims and Expenses

i)  Gross Benefits and Claims
Benefits and claims includes the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims handling
costs that are directly related to processing and settlements of claims. Benefits and claims that are incurred
during the financial year are recognised when a claimable event occurs and/or the insurer is notified. Death,
surrender and other benefits without due dates are treated as claims payable, on the date of receipt of
intimation of death of the assured or occurrence of contingency covered

ii) Reinsurance Claims
Reinsurance claims are recognised when the related gross insurance claim is recognised according to the
terms of the relevant contracts.

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did
not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i) Endowment - This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured in event of his
early death and also assures a lump sum at a desired age on maturity. It costs moderate premiums, has high
liquidity and in savings oriented.This plan is apt for people of all ages and social groups who wish to protect
their families from a financial setback that may occur owing to their demise.

ii) Anticipated - This scheme provides for specific periodic payments of partial survival benefits during the
term of the policy itself so long as the policy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable to meet specified financial
requirements needed for occasions like Brata bandha, Academic Graduations etc. An important feature
of plan is that in the event of death at any time within the policy term, the death claim comprises full sum
assured without deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already been paid. It is also with
profit plan.

iiil Endowment Cum Whole Life - This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with
profit plan. It provides financial protection against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the
provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy to the assured in case of his survival.

iv) Whole Life - This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit plan. It provides
financial protection against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the provision of payment of
a lump sum at the maturity of the policy to the assured in case of his survival.

iv) Foreign Employment Term - Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance
that guarantees payment of a stated death benefit during a specified term. Once the term expires, the
policyholder can renew it for another term, convert the policy to permanent coverage, or allow the policy to
terminate.

v) Other Term - Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees
payment of a stated death benefit during a specified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can
renew it for another term, convert the policy to permanent coverage, or allow the policy to terminate.

vi) Special - Special Term insurance is a modified version of term insurance with added benefits.

vii) Others to be Specified- Life insurance policies other than above mentioned products are classified as
others.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 ( July 16, 2019 )

Interestincome earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments
are disclosed as cash flows.

Leases

Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the
Leased Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease
Payments are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance
Charge is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining
balance of the liability.

Operating Lease
Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as Operating Leases.

Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i)  Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate.
Provision for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering
tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the
prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in
the Statement of Financial Position and their tax bases. Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for
deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their
carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Tax arises from the initial recognition
of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither
accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred
Tax Asset to be utilized.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

(i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present
value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks

R
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 ( July 16, 2019)

specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that
chances of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash
outflow.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due
to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or
where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis
and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not
recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(u) Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the
Company’s Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
dates of the transactions.

(v) Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(w) Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses
which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-
allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.

30
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4 Intangible Assets Fig. in NPR
Particulars Softwares Licenses Otshpe;; f(it: dl))e Total
Gross carrying amount
As at Ashadh 32, 2075 7,576,719 - - 7,576,719
Additions 31,075 31,075
Disposals - -
Revaluation - -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076 7,607,794 - - 7,607,794
Accumulated amortization and impairment
As at Ashadh 32, 2075 6,250,069 - - 6,250,069
Additions 349,787 349,787
Disposals -
Impairment losses -
Impairment reversal -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076 6,599,856 - - 6,599,856
Net Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2075 1,326,650 - - 1,326,650
Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076 1,007,938 - - 1,007,938
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6 Investment Properties

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Land

Building

Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Ashadh 32, 2075

Additions

Disposals

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076

Depreciation and impairment

As at Ashadh 32, 2075

Depreciation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076

Net Carrying Amount

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2075

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 32, 2075

Additions

Capitalisation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2076

Net Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2075

Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076

(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties

Particulars

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental
income

Profit from investment properties before depreciation

Depreciation

Profit from investment properties

(ii) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to

investment properties.

(iii) Fair value of investment properties:

] Current Previous
Particulars Year Year

Land

Building

Total - -

¥
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Property, Plant and Equipment (10,548,516) (9,381,091)
Fair Value Gains/ (Losses)
Provision for Leave Encashment (5,169,163) 4,736,806
Impairment Loss on Property, Plant and Equipment -
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets (45,750,050) (26,777,802)
Impairment Loss on Other Assets
Other (to be Specified)
Other Loan and Advances 4,504,080 4,451,883
Unused Tax Losses 166,581,784 277,158,784
Gratuity Fund 1,523,391 5,814,564
Acturial Gain or Loss 1,272,410 1,910,503
Total 112,413,936 257,913,647

Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Ashadh 32, 2075 257,913,647 295,904,707
Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss (125,889,370) (80,805,578)
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income (19,610,341) 42,814,518
Transferred to Insurance Contract Liabilities - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2076 112,413,936 257,913,647
8 Investments in Subsidiaries
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Investment in Quoted Susidiaries - -
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total - -
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars : :
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof....... Lid - - - -
Total - - - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars : :
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

........... Shares of Rs. .....

........... Shares of Rs. .....

¥
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Information Relating to Subsidiaries

Fig. in NPR

Percentage of Ownership

Particulars :
Current Year | Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.
9 Investments in Associates
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Associates

Investment in Unquoted Associates

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

10 Investments

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investments measured at FVTPL

i)

Investment in Equity Instruments

i)

Investment in Mutual Funds

ii)

Others (to be Specified)

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i)

Investment in Equity Instruments

1,332,118,196

1,013,627,143

i) Investment in Mutual Funds 102,584,972 78,952,318

i) Investment in Debentures - -

iv) Others - -

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial _ )
Institutions

i) Investment in Debentures 739,577,806 286,515,000

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by ) )
Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions 8,392,064,897 7,183,660,524

v) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks 50,000,000 -

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions 270,000,000 110,000,000

vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions 10,000,000 -

viii) Others - -

Less: Impairment Losses

Total 10,896,345,872 8,672,754,985

Note

(i) The fixed deposits held by the company on reporting date have been earmarked to Beema Samiti pursuant to
circular no. 33 dated 2066/06/06. Beema Samiti has directed all insurance companies to earmark investments
in the favor of Beema Samiti for investments upto the Life Fund in order to protect the interest of policyholders.
Accordingly, the original physical certificates of Fixed Deposits are under the custody of Beema Samiti.

(i) Fixed deposit and corportate debentures are inclusive of interest accrued as on reporting date

3%
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a) Details of Impairment Losses Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be specified)

Total

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments

Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

2,361,500,000

3,441,500,000

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

270,000,000

110,000,000

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

10,000,000

Others (to be specified)

Total

2,641,500,000

3,551,500,000

c) The Company has earmarked fixed deposit amounting to NPR 8,711,500,000 to Insurance Board.

11 Loans

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loans at Amortised Cost

Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees 7,968,165 7,236,322
Loan to Agent 25,432,097 28,825,753
Loan to Policyholders 984,709,019 613,505,390
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses (18,016,320) (17,807,533)

Total

1,000,092,961

631,759,931

Provision for impairment on agent loans has been provided at 100% for loans outstanding for more than 90 days.

39
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12 Reinsurance Assets

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Reinsurance Assets on: - -
Policy liabilities and provisions - -
Provision for unearned premiums - -
Premium deficiency reserve - -
Outstanding Claim reserve - -
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total - -
13 Insurance Receivables

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurers 60,874,800 37,294,517
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 42,895,746 -
Other (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 103,770,547 37,294,517
14 Other Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Capital Advances - -
Prepaid Expenses 2,046,720 3,241,604
Advance To Suppliers - -
Staff Advances 5,477,296 4,835,461
Deferred Expenses 301,425 338,710
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses - -
Finance Lease Receivable = -
Others Advances 1,159,563 1,815,984
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 8,985,004 10,231,758
15 Other Financial Assets Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Security Deposits 399,250 341,750
Accrued Interest - -
Interest Receivable from Policyholders - -
Other Receivables 33,433,413 6,795,417
Other (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses (108,572) (108,572)
Total 33,724,091 7,028,595

3T



16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

WIS oIS SoIARGA bdUail fHAleies
Annual Report 2075/76

aIffes Ufideer 2Q00Y/ 06

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cash In Hand 35,729,380 25,564,729
Cheques In Hand 1,669,285 2,144,592
Bank Balances
i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions 56,840,595 62,237,717
ii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions 10,840,312 1,791,978
iii) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions 333,847 -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months - -
Others (Call Deposit) 139,210,735 138,367,536
Less: Impairment Losses
Total 244,624,154 230,106,551
17 (a) Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

As at Ashadh 32, 2075

1,784,835,000

610,200,000

Additions during the year

i) Bonus Share Issue

250,992,422

198,315,000

ii) Share Issue

976,320,000

As at Ashadh 31, 2076

2,035,827,422

1,784,835,000

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 32, 2075

Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2076

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 32, 2075

Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2076

Total

2,035,827,422

1,784,835,000

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

25,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each 2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000
Issued Capital:

20,358,274 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 2,035,827,422 1,784,835,000
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

20,358,274 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 2,035,827,422 1,784,835,000
Total 2,035,827,422 1,784,835,000

EN
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(ii) Preference Share Capital

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each = -
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each = -
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each = -
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Total

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Particulars Number of Shares Percentage

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Promoters
Government of Nepal
Nepalese Organized Institutions 4,670,188 9,474,499 22.94 53.08
Nepalese Citizen 9,580,604 3,019,346 47.06 16.92
Foreigner
Total (A) 14,250,792 12,493,845 70.00 70.00
Other than Promoters
General Public 6,107,482 5,354,505 30.00 30.00
Others (to be Specified)
Total (B) 6,107,482 5,354,505 30.00 30.00
Total (A+B) 20,358,274 17,848,350 100.00 100.00

Details of shares held by shareholders

holding more than 1% of the total

shares in the Company:

Number of Shares

Percentage

Particulars

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Laxmi Bank Ltd. 3,053,741 2,677,252 15.00 15.00
Rajendra Khetan 3,053,741 1,246,332 15.00 6.98
Puja Agrawal Khetan 3,053,741 2,677,252 15.00 15.00
Ratanlal Sanghai 1,555,372 1,190,515 7.64 6.67
Sumitra Devi Sikaria 1,378,099 1,208,196 6.77 6.77
Mercentile Capital Pvt. Ltd. 861,311 755,122 4.23 4.23
Laxmi Comp Nepal Pvt. Ltd. 215,798 - 1.06 -
Mutual Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd. - 715,078 - 4.01
Himalyan Exim Pvt. Ltd. - 715,078 - 4.01
Prem Prakash Khetan - 535,831 - 3.00
Rashmi Holding Pvt. Ltd. - 215,296 - 1.21
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
Total - -
17 (c) Share Premium

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
As at Ashadh 32, 2075 147,616,815 147,616,815
Increase due to Issue of shares at premium - -
Decrease due Issue of bonus shares (147,616,815) -
Transaction costs on issue of share - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2076 - 147,616,815

17 (d) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Ashadh 32, 2075 89,313,979 70,596,187
Additions 22,015,316 18,717,792
Utilizations - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2076 111,329,295 89,313,979
17 (e) Retained Earnings

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
As at Ashadh 32, 2075 531,606,486 661,133,386
Net Profit or Loss 203,828,806 214,024,115

Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings

Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations

Transfer to/ from reserves

Capital Reserves

Catastrophe Reserves

(22,015,316)

(18,717,792)

Regulatory Reserves

161,824,062

11,144,862

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

On Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

On Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI

Issue of Bonus Shares

(250,992,422)

(320,355,000)

Transaction costs on issue of Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

(12,334,441)

(15,623,085)

Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability

Others (Share Premium)

147,616,815

As at Ashadh 31, 2076

759,533,991

531,606,486

¥q
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17 (f) Other Equity

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Capital Reserves
Regulatory Reserves 30,120,244 46,444,595
Fair Value Reserves 13,725,015 8,033,340
Actuarial Reserves (381,723) (573,151)
Revaluation Reserves 2,929,163 2,929,163
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - -
Other Reserves (Deferred Tax Reserve) 112,413,936 257,913,647
Total 158,806,634 314,747,593
18 Provisions Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave 20,676,651 18,947,223
ii) Defined Benefit Plans (CIT Plan) (1,003,926) 30,900,266
i) Termination Benefits = -
iv) Other employee defined benefit obligation (Opening Adjustment) 5,268,771
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax legal cases - -
Provision for Dividend 12,334,441
Total 37,275,938 49,847,489
(a) Additional Disclosure of Provisions
Description (B)pening [‘)\lf:ijrlltglgot%se D:.Jj:;:;etclie Beversed el - Cles i
alance Year Year During the Year . of Balance
Discount
Provision for tax related legal cases - - - - -
Provision for non-tax legal cases - - - - -
Provision for Dividend 12,334,441 - - -| 12,334,441
19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Policy liabilities and provisions 8,612,785,968 6,313,017,006
Bonus Liability 744,151,243 552,713,021
Unallocated Surplus 8,268,533 164,452,691
Provision for unearned premiums - -
Premium deficiency reserve - -
Outstanding Claim Reserve 6,795,731 7,692,891
Fair Value Reserves 146,452,092 93,504,172

Cash Flow Hedge Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties

Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity Method

Others (to be Specified)

Total

9,518,453,567 7,131,379,780

¥R
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20 Insurance Payables

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurance Company

Payable to Other Insurance Company

Others (to be Specified)

Total

21 Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Income Tax Liabilities

Income Tax Assets

460,687,497

317,837,162

Total

460,687,497

317,837,162

22 Loans and Borrowings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution

Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total

23 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares -
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares -
Payable to Agent 116,200,418 79,741,085
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Liability under Finance Lease - -
Retention and Deposit - -
Short-term employee benefits payable

i) Salary Payable 7,681,912 2,763,669
ii) Bonus Payable 5,548,076 7,781,492
i) Provident Fund Payable 211,996 123,084
iv) Staff Vehicle Escrow Payable - 5,238
Others (to be Specified)

i) Trade Payable 110,212,435 80,769,734
ii) House Rent Payable 1,334,794 1,787,564
iii) Audit Fee Payable 2,273,263 1,506,278
iv) Provision for Communication 266,153 318,817
v) Payable for Agent Licence 991,975 162,065
Total 244,721,022 174,959,027

¥%
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WIS oIS SoIARGA bdUail fHAleies
Annual Report 2075/76

aIffes Ufideer 2Q00Y/ 06

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares -
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares -
Payable to Agent 116,200,418 79,741,085
Refundable Share Application Money -
Liability under Finance Lease -
Retention and Deposit -
Short-term employee benefits payable

i) Salary Payable 7,681,912 2,763,669
ii) Bonus Payable 5,548,076 7,781,492
i) Provident Fund Payable 211,996 123,084
iv) Staff Vehicle Escrow Payable - 5,238
Others (to be Specified) -

i) Trade Payable 110,212,435 80,769,734
ii) House Rent Payable 1,334,794 1,787,564
iii) Audit Fee Payable 2,273,263 1,506,278
iv) Provision for Communication 266,153 318,817
v) Payable for Agent Licence 991,975 162,065
Total 244,721,022 174,959,027

24 Other Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

TDS Payable 25,491,333 10,988,656
VAT Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Unidentified Premium 22,768,337 20,724,861
Advance Premium 3,994,879 3,611,618
Insurance Service Fee Payable 29,566,818 23,793,278
Deferred Income - -
Provision for Staff Bonus 65,412,973 28,777,620
Total 147,234,341 87,896,034
Notes

Service charge is payable to Beema Samiti at 1% of Gross premiums collected during the year.

Provision for staff bonus is calculated at 10% of net profit before bonus.

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 25,491,333 10,988,656
VAT Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Unidentified Premium 22,768,337 20,724,861
Advance Premium 3,994,879 3,611,618
Insurance Service Fee Payable 29,566,818 23,793,278
Deferred Income - -
Provision for Staff Bonus 65,412,973 28,777,620
Total 147,234,341 87,896,032
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25 Gross Earned Premiums

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Direct Premiums

2,956,681,840

2,379,327,788

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted

Change in Unearned Premiums

Total

2,956,681,840

2,379,327,788

Portfolio-wise details of Gross Earned Premium

Direct Premiums

Premiums on
Reinsurance

Change in Unearned

Premiums
Particulars Accepted
Current . Current | previous | Current | Previous
Previous Year
Year Year Year Year Year
Endowment 1,545,260,853 1,253,729,517 - - - -
Anticipated Endowment 759,634,772 395,893,007 - - - -
Endowment Cum Whole Life 295,349,514 268,810,717 - - - -
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 355,008,152 459,872,676 - - - -
Other Term 1,428,549 1,021,871 - - - -

Special Term

Others (to be Specified)

Total

2,956,681,840

2,379,327,788

Detail of Gross Earned Premium

First Year Premium Renewal Premium Single Premium
Particulars Current Previous Current . Previous
Yoar Year Yoar Previous Year | Current Year Year
Endowment 356,109,677 | 342,361,499| 1,051,717,856 821,639,887 | 137,433,320 89,728,131
Anticipated Endowment 430,785,330 105,529,938 328,849,442 290,363,069
Endowment Cum Whole Life 59,790,368 76,791,227 235,559,146 192,019,490
Whole Life - -
Foreign Employment Term - - 355,008,152 | 459,872,676
Other Term 998,691 802,109 429,858 219,762
Special Term - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 847,684,066 | 525,484,773| 1,616,556,302 1,304,242,208 | 492,441,472 | 549,600,807
26 Premiums Ceded
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers 89,728,342 133,192,722
Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums - -
Total 89,728,342 133,192,722
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Portfolio-wise detail of Premium Ceded to Reinsurers Fig. in NPR
Particulars Premium Ceded To Reinsurers Re'nsJ';::fniza;fec:iﬁ;asnge in
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 6,999,467 6,992,130 - -
Anticipated Endowment 9,524,922 2,039,520 - -
Endowment Cum Whole Life 2,018,292 1,429,665 - -
Whole Life - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 71,020,680 122,594,481 - -
Other Term 164,981 136,927 - -
Special Term - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total 89,728,342 133,192,722 - -

27 Net Earned Premiums

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Gross Earned Premiums

2,956,681,840

2,379,327,788

Premiums Ceded

(89,728,342)

(133,192,722)

Total

2,866,953,498

2,246,135,066

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Gross Earned Premiums Premiums Ceded Net Earned Premiums

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year
Endowment 1,545,260,853| 1,253,729,517 6,999,467 6,992,130| 1,538,261,386| 1,246,737,388
Anticipated Endowment 759,634,772 395,893,007 9,524,922 2,039,520 750,109,850 393,853,487
Endowment Cum Whole Life 295,349,514 268,810,717 2,018,292 1,429,665 293,331,222 267,381,052
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 355,008,152 459,872,676 71,020,680 122,594,481 283,987,472 337,278,195
Other Term 1,428,549 1,021,871 164,981 136,927 1,263,568 884,944
Special Term - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -
Total 2,956,681,840| 2,379,327,788 89,728,342 133,192,722| 2,866,953,498| 2,246,135,066
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28 Commission Income

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Commission Income

Profit Commission

Others (to be Specified)

Total

29 Investment Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Interest Income from Financial Assets Designated at Amortised Costs

i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 869,224,752 602,967,589
ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank -
iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 25,573,904 18,711,509
iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions 58,562 -
v) Debentures 37,376,544 24,488,692
vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions = -
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 3,181,325 6,775,694
ix) Policyholder Loan 71,387,122 42,683,542
x) Agent Loan 1,138,914 2,354,557
xi) Employee Loan 669,569 -
xii) Profit on Sale of Invenstment 23,262,405

Dividend Income 36,388,391 72,233,341
Rental Income - -
Others - -
Total 1,068,261,487 770,214,924

30 Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges

Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges

Gains/ (Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge

Others

Total

Y0
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured
at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

i) Mutual Fund

i) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised
Costs

i) Debentures

i) Bonds

iii) Others

Total

32 Other Income

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
i) Employee Loan 333,044 -
i) Bonds -
iif) Others (to be Specified) -
Foreign Exchange Income -
Interest Income from Finance Lease -
Amortization of Deferred Income -
Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 314,246 266,623
Other Direct Income (Late Fee) 20,455,396 15,469,826
Miscellaneous Income 10,899,988 238,120
Total 32,002,675 15,974,569

33 Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 506,748,904 404,952,325
Total 506,748,904 404,952,325

34 Claims Ceded

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Claims Ceded to Reinsurers 110,699,379 100,293,149
Total 110,699,379 100,293,149
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Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid and Claims Ceded Fig. in NPR

Net Claims Paid before
Gross Benefits and Claims
. Claims Ceded Change in Contract
Particulars aald Liabilities
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year

Endowment 132,370,686 72,235,427 3,480,289 8,636,069 128,890,397 63,599,358
Anticipated Endowment 109,754,605 107,826,533 2,803,195 7,247,500 106,951,410 100,579,033
Endowment Cum Whole Life 22,508,500 12,539,801 475,000 285,188 22,033,500 12,254,613
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 241,615,113 | 212,350,564 103,840,895 84,124,392 137,774,218 | 128,226,172
Other Term 500,000 - 100,000 - 400,000 -
Special Term - - - - - -
Others - - - - - -
Total 506,748,904 | 404,952,325 110,699,379 100,293,149 396,049,525 | 304,659,176
Details of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid
Current Year

Particulars Death Claim M(?Ital::ty %ré:;siltc v:;t Ze&:ﬁ; c?;::s; Gross Claim é;l ZL"; Net Claim
Endowment 22,277,206 56,983,596 -| 44,939,494 8,170,390 132,370,686 3,480,289 128,890,397
Anticipated Endowment 6,608,526 -| 87,333,168 | 15,778,001 34,910 109,754,605 2,803,195 106,951,410
Endowment Cum Whole Life 3,252,775 9,095,440 - 9,126,700 1,033,585 22,508,500 475,000 22,033,500
Whole Life - - - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 218,091,623 - - -1 23,523,490 241,615,113| 103,840,895| 137,774,218
Other Term 500,000 - - - - 500,000 100,000 400,000
Special Term - - - - - - - -
Others - - - - - - - -
Total 250,730,130| 66,079,036 87,333,168 69,844,195 32,762,375 506,748,904| 110,699,379| 396,049,525
Details of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid
Previous Year

Particulars Death Claim Mglg‘;:'i‘ty %ré:;siltc VZL:‘ :eglgfr; C(I)z:ir:s; Gross Claim é;l Z:z Net Claim
Endowment 19,317,218| 20,668,512 -| 28,166,246 4,083,451 72,235,427 8,636,069 63,599,358
Anticipated Endowment 12,783,552 -| 84,334,068| 10,674,009 34,904| 107,826,533 7,247,500 100,579,033
Endowment Cum Whole Life 3,752,990 4,006,991 - 4,340,513 439,307 12,539,801 285,188 12,254,613
Whole Life - - - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 198,035,220 - - -1 14,315,344 212,350,564 84,124,392 128,226,172
Other Term - - - - - - - -
Special Term - - - - - - - -
Others - - - - - - - -
Total 233,888,980 24,675,503 84,334,068 43,180,768 18,873,006| 404,952,325 100,293,149( 304,659,176
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Policy liabilities and provisions

2,299,768,962

1,779,842,231

Bonus Liability

191,438,222

Unallocated Surplus

(156,184,158)

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim reserve

(897,160)

(878,971)

Others

Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

2,334,125,866

1,778,963,259

(b) Change in Reinsurance Assets

Policy liabilities and provisions

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim Reserve

Others

Total Change in Reinsurance Assets

Net Change in Contract Liabilities

2,334,125,866

1,778,963,259

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Gross Change in Contract Change in Reinsurance Net Change in Contract
Particulars Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year

Endowment 1,475,788,120 1,240,379,022 - -| 1,475,788,120| 1,240,379,022
Anticipated Endowment 507,797,376 270,540,688 - - 507,797,376 270,540,688
Endowment Cum Whole Life 299,683,620 271,309,550 - - 299,683,620 271,309,550
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 46,936,750 (3,266,000) - - 46,936,750 (3,266,000)
Other Term 3,920,000 - - - 3,920,000 -
Special Term - - - - - -
Others - - - - - -
Total 2,334,125,866 1,778,963,259 - -| 2,334,125,866 | 1,778,963,259

36 Commission Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Commission Expenses on Insurance Contracts 332,875,805 223,945,300
Others - -
Total 332,875,805 223,945,300
Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Commission Expenses on Insurance
Particulars Contracts Others
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Endowment 169,786,156 146,442,370 - -
Anticipated Endowment 130,698,342 44,857,580 - -
Endowment Cum Whole Life 32,281,686 32,570,013 - -
Whole Life - - - -
Foreign Employment Term - - - -
Other Term 109,621 75,337 - -
Special Term - - - -
Others - - - -
Total 332,875,805 223,945,300 -
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Details of Commission Expenses

Fig. in NPR

Commision Expense on First

Year Premium

Commission Expense on

Renewal Premium

Commission Expense on

Single Premium

Particulars
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous

Year Year Year Year Year Year
Endowment 82,606,523 80,331,202 78,934,481 | 60,727,567 8,245,152 5,383,601
Anticipated Endowment 105,512,847 23,893,988 25,185,495 | 20,963,592 - -
Endowment Cum Whole Life 13,990,356 18,223,023 18,291,330 | 14,346,990 - -
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term - - - - - -
Other Term 95,094 65,557 14,527 9,780 - -
Special Term - - - - - -
Others - - - - - -
Total 202,204,820 122,513,770 | 122,425,833 96,047,929 8,245,152 5,383,601
37 Service Fees

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Service Fees 29,566,818 23,793,278

Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (897,283) (1,331,927)

Total 28,669,535 22,461,351

Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Service Fees

Reinsurer's Share of
Service Fees

Net Service Fees

Particulars
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
Endowment 15,452,609 12,537,295 69,995 69,921 15,382,614 12,467,374
Anticipated Endowment 7,596,348 3,958,930 95,249 20,395 7,501,099 3,938,535
Endowment Cum Whole Life 2,953,495 2,688,107 20,183 14,297 2,933,312 2,673,811
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 3,550,082 4,598,726 710,207 1,225,945 2,839,875 3,372,782
Other Term 14,285 10,219 1,650 1,369 12,636 8,850
Special Term - - - - - -
Others - - - - - -
Total 29,566,818 23,793,278 897,283 1,331,927 28,669,535 22,461,351
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38 Employee Benefits Expenses Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Salaries 175,162,479 156,198,688
Post-Retirement Obligations
i) Defined Benefit Plans

A) Defined Benefit Plans with Existing Plan 4,319,327 6,773,561
B) Defined Benefit Plans with SSE 1,262,586 -

i) Defined Contribution Plans 9,080,582 6,424,049
Leave Encashments 6,704,265 6,472,414
Termination Benefits - -
Staff Welfare 646,535 503,107
Provision for Staff Bonus 36,635,353 28,777,619
Others (To be specified)
Training 6,767,242 4,177,674
Transportation 3,688,828 2,633,551
Uniform 1,827,086 1,244,440
Insurance 5,327,382 2,102,393
Overtime 351,390 598,177
Performance Incentive 6,426,421 2,092,388
Amortization of Prepaid Staff Benefits 333,044 157,769
Total 258,532,520 218,155,830
39 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note. 5) 8,052,916 15,850,103
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) - -
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) 349,787 1,249,673
Total 8,402,703 17,099,776
40 Impairment Losses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Impairment Losses on PPE, Investment Properties and Intangible Assets
i)  Property, Plant and Equipment
i) Investment Properties
iii) Intangible Assets
Impairment Losses on Financial Assets
i) Investment
ii) Loans and Receivables 208,787 346,689
iii) Other Financial Assets
iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent
v) Others (to be Specified)
Impairment Losses on Other Assets
i)  Reinsurance Assets
i) Insurance Receivables
iii) Lease Receivables
iv) Others (to be Specified)
Total 208,787 346,689
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41  Other Expenses Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rent Expenses 26,395,376 25,859,861
Electricity and Water 2,288,674 2,132,904
Repair & Maintenance
i)  Building - -
i) Vehicle 114,012 116,879
iy Office Equipments 586,791 627,699
iv) Others 833,371 534,071
Telephone & Communication 14,699,273 11,939,911
Printing & Stationary 7,667,859 4,384,434
Office Consumable Expenses 964,308 311,426
Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic 2,666,711 1,204,955
i) Foreign 897,109 1,417,945
Agent Training 5,025,988 3,836,030
Other Agent Expenses 162,636,790 77,878,166
Insurance Premium 1,792,648 1,350,083
Security Expenses 860,763 1,006,655
Legal and Consulting Expenses 1,849,369 782,606
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 117,322 107,678
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 12,023,494 1,390,165
Business Promotion 3,191,182 853,077
Guest Entertainment 22,780 18,596
Gift and Donations - 100,000
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i)  Meeting Allowances 452,000 445,000
i) Other Allowances 104,650 205,850
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
i)  Meeting Allowances 287,000 181,000
i) Other Allowances 5,530 9,300
Annual General Meeting Expenses 911,650
Actuarial Expenses 3,500,000 4,371,360
Audit Related Expenses
i) Statutory Audit 500,000 453,695
i) TaxAudit
iii) Long Form Audit Report
iv) Other Fees
v) Internal Audit 640,000 640,000
vi) Others 1,004,937 1,341,919
Bank Charges 111,196 159,681
Fee and Charges 1,831,518 2,245,939
Postage Charges 1,761,024 1,379,263
Others
Utility & Janotorial 2,065,098 1,713,807
Other Office Expenses 15,368,543 6,121,322
Anniversary Expenses 883,013 2,183,180
Policy Stamp Expenses 1,165,256 2,464,831
Medical Fee 4,194,226 2,188,508
Late Fee & Penalty 22,545 1,999,368
Share Issue Expenses 3,702 6,994,671
Total 278,534,058 171,863,484
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42 Finance Cost

Fig. in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs

Interest Expenses - on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs

Interest Expenses - Finance Lease

Others

100,685

Total

100,685

43 Income Tax Expense
(a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Current Tax - -
i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year = -
i) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods - -
Deferred Tax For The Year (125,889,370) (80,805,578)
i)  Originating and reversal of temporary differences - -
i) Changes in tax rate - -
iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses (110,577,000) (81,726,571)
iv) Write-down or reversal - -
v) Others (to be Specified)
Other Loan and Advances 52,197 86,672
Allowable for Doubtful Debts - (27,143)
Gratuity Fund (4,291,173) (806,610)
Leave Encashment Fund (9,905,969) 313,796
Property, Plant & Equipment (1,167,425) 1,354,278
Income Tax Expense (125,889,370) (80,805,578)

(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Accounting Profit Before Tax 329,718,176 294,829,693
Applicable Tax Rate 25% 25%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit - -
Adjustments:
Income not subject to income tax 329,718,176 294,829,693

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction

Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

Add/ (Less): Others

Income Tax Expense

Effective Tax Rate
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44 Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans
For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) the company has recognised an amount of NPR 5,581,913
as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans
For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Fig. in NPR

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars (Leave)
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Current service cost 3,633,509 5,257,861 2,173,990 5,354,508
Past service cost - - - -
Net interest cost
a. Interest expense on defined benefit

obligation (DBO) 2,020,988 1,901,514 938,711
b. Interest (income) on plan assets (1,335,170) (385,814) -
c. Total net interest cost
Defined benefit cost included in Statement 4,319,327 6,773,561 2,173,990 6,293,219

of Profit or Loss

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
a. Actuarlal_ (gain)/ Io_ss due to financial (2,783,197) 2.881,992 _ )
assumption changes in DBO
b. gclzatgarlal (gain)/ loss due to experience on ) _ 3,542,687 (944,321)
C. Rgturn on plan assets (greater)/ less than (230,826) (385,814) _ )
discount rate
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI (2,552,371) 3,267,806 3,542,687 (944,321)

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss

Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI

2,552,371

(3,267,806)

Total cost recognised in Comprehensive
Income

2,552,371

(3,267,806)

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning

of the year 34,953,178 33,800,459 18,947,223 17,692,041
Service cost 4,289,495 5,855,090 2,173,990 5,354,508
Interest cost 2,020,988 1,901,514 987,588 938,711
Benefit payments from plan assets (2,540,085) (4,217,106) (4,974,837) (4,093,716)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions (2,783,197) 2,881,992 - -
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience - - 3,542,687 (944,321)
Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End 35,940,379 40,221,949 20,676,651 18,947,223
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Fig. in NPR

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year 9,321,683 2,941,560 - -
ﬁg{e’ljesttsment of Opening Fair Value of Planned 655,986 597,229 _ )
Expected return on plan assets 1,335,170 385,814 - -
Employer contributions 28,402,377 10,000,000 - -
Participant contributions - - - -
Benefit payments from plan assets (2,540,085) (4,217,106) - -
Transfer in/ transfer out - - -
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets (230,826) (385,814) - -
Fair value of Plan Assets At End of Year 36,944,305 9,321,683 - -

h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 35,940,379 40,221,949 20,676,651 18,947,223
Fair Value of Plan Assets 36,944,305 9,321,683 - -
(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of | 4 303 926)| 30,000,266 | 20,676,651| 18,947,223
Financial Position
i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Expected company contributions for the next
year

(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of
Financial Position

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year

end 30,900,266 30,858,899 18,947,223 17,692,041
Defi_ned benefit cost included in Statement of 4.319,327 6,773,561 6,704,265 6.472,414
Profit or Loss

Total remeasurements included in OCI 2,552,371 (3,267,806) - -
A_dju.s_tment in Opening Net Defined Benefit 5,268,771 - - 1,123,516
Liability

Employer contributions 28,402,377 10,000,000 4,974,837 4,093,716
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) (1,003,926) 30,900,266 20,676,651 18,947,223

*Adjustment in Opening Net Defined Benefit Liability is due to high value of net defined benefit liability recorded in
last FY. Now the same has been adjusted and reconciled.

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of
period

Total remeasurements included in OCI

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

£
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1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Liability

Non - Current Liability

Total

m) Expected Future Benefit Payments

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Within 1 year

Between 1-2 years

Between 2-5 years

From 6 to 10

Total

n) Plan assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Current Year
(% Invested)

Previous Year
(% Invested)

Government Securities (Central and State)

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector
bonds)

Mutual Funds

Deposits (Citizen Investment Trust) 36,944,305 9,321,683 - -
Cash and bank balances

Others (to be Specified)

Total 36,944,305 9,321,683 - -

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Effect in I_I)efined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 33,274,040 34.285,793 19,876,309 15,813,768
Increase in Discount Rate

. " " P o
Effect in D_efln_ed Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 39,019,945 47,545,892 21,550,163 22.893,929
Decrease in Discount Rate

. " " - o
Effect in I_Z)eflned Benefit lelgatlon Due to 1% 38,822,190 47,322,226 21471735 22.799,978
Increase in Salary Escalation Rate

. " " P o
Effect in D_eflned Benefit O_bllgatlon Due to 1% 33,389,617 34,346,682 19,953.776 15,824.376
Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate

. " " - o
Effect in I_Deflne_q Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 35,755,523 20,576,236
Increase in Attrition Rate

. " " P o
Effect in lD_eflne(?I.Beneflt Obligation Due to 1% 36,148,852 20,780,449
Decrease in Attrition Rate
p) Assumptions

Emblovee Any Other
Particulars poy Funded
Benefit Plan sy
Liability

Discount Rate 6% 6%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 7% 7%

%O
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Insurance Risk
Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature
of claims, frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or
reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has
agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of
those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate
mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by
observing formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Product development

b) Pricing

c) Underwriting

d) Claims Handling

e) Reinsurance

f)  Reserving

a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Life Insurance contracts:
- Endowment
- Anticipated Endowment
- Endowment Cum Whole Life
- Whole Life
- Foreign Employment Term
- Other Term
- Special Term
- Others (to be Specified)

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured
benefits.

Further more, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the
business.

b) Pricing:

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data
on the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final
premium rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for
pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and
margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the
industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include
trends observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity
of the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

c) Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the
actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff,
including those attached to the distribution network.

i) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk

prior to acceptance.
1
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iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.
v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of
these covers.

d) Claims handling:

The Company considers insurance claim risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:

i) Mortality Risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than expected

i) Longevity Risk — risk of loss arising due to the annuitant living longer than expected

i) Investment Return Risk — risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected

iv) Expense Risk — risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected

v) Policyholder Decision Risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders)
being different than expected

Assumptions
The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of profit or
loss of the Company are mentioned in the respective notes.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars | Mortality | Investment | Lapse and | Discount | Mortality | Investment | Lapse and | Discount
Rates Return Surrender Rate Rates Return Surrender Rate
Rate Rate
Life Insurance

e) Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is
estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate
our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy
holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the
Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

f) Reserving

Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.

The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at year
end has been measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:

Current Year Previous Year
; Gross . Gross .
FELEELS Insurance OETEGED Net Liabilities Insurance FEIDETEGGE Net Liabilities
P Assets i Assets
Liabilities Liabilities
Endowment 6,097,017,579 -1 6,097,017,579| 4,621,229,459 4,621,229,459

Anticipated Endowment

1,436,640,803

1,436,640,803

928,843,428

928,843,428

Endowment Cum Whole Life

1,336,600,842

1,336,600,842

1,036,917,222

1,036,917,222

Whole Life - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 497,822,250 497,822,250 450,885,500 450,885,500
Other Term 3,920,000 3,920,000 - -
Special Term - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - -
Total 9,372,001,474 -| 9,372,001,474| 7,037,875,609 -| 7,037,875,609
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46 Fair Value Measurements
(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy

"This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial
Instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which
Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has
classified its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Particulars Level Current Year Previous Year
FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments 1,332,118,196 1,013,627,143 -
i)  Investment in Mutual Funds 102,584,972 78,952,318 -

ii) Investment in Preference Shares of
Bank and Financial Institutions

iv) Investment in Debentures 739,577,806 - 286,515,000

v) | nvestment in Bonds (Nepal
Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by - - -
Nepal Government)

vi) Fixed Deposits 8,722,064,897 - 7,293,660,524
vii) Others (to be specified) = - -
Loans 1,000,092,961 - 631,759,931
Other Financial Assets 94,598,891 - 44,323,112
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Financial Assets - 1,434,703,169 10,556,334,556 -| 1,092,579,461 8,256,258,568

Loans and Borrowings - - - = - - -

Other Financial Liabilities - - = = - - -

Total Financial Liabilities - - - o - - -

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included
in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(if) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

(iii) Valuation Process

The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once
in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.

b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting
is material

%3
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(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Investments
i) Investment in Preference Shares of - - - -

Bank and Financial Institutions
i) Investment in Debentures 719,348,000 739,577,806 286,515,000 286,515,000
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal = = - -

Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by

Nepal Government)
iv) Fixed Deposit 8,711,500,000 8,722,064,897 | 7,271,500,000 | 7,293,660,524
v) Equity Shares of Other Companies 1,136,961,248 1,332,118,196 898,226,532 | 1,013,627,143
vi) Mutual Fund 114,741,719 102,584,972 87,241,719 78,952,318
Loans
i) Loan to Associates - - - -
i) Loan to Employees 8,269,590 7,968,165 7,575,032 7,236,322
iii) Loan to Agent 25,432,097 7,415,778 28,825,753 11,018,220
iv) Loan to Policyholders 893,373,691 984,709,019 559,098,051 613,505,390
v) Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Other Financial Assets
i) Receivable from Re-Insurer 60,874,800 60,874,800 37,294,517 37,294,517
i) Dividend Receivable - - - -
i) Deposit 399,250 399,250 341,750 341,750
iv) Trade Receivable 33,433,413 33,324,841 6,795,417 6,686,845
Total Financial Assets at Amortised 11,704,333,809 | 11,991,037,725| 9,183,413,772| 9,348,838,029
Cost
Loans and Borrowings - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities - - - -
Total Financial Liabilities at - - - -
Amortised Cost

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows

discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their

short-term nature.

47 Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment
obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer
incurs a financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes
credit risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are
reported to the Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes
in the risk environment.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is
avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management

K
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performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy,
ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where
appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.
ii) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events
there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows and
expected reinsurance recoveries.

iii) Market Risk

a1) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets,
liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between
the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain
foreign currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign
exchange risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in
Nepali Rupee.

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance
liabilities.

c1) Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or

currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from
investments held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value
through OCI.

Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational
risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The
Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and
by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include
effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education
and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment,
technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic planning and budgeting process.

Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Life insurance companies were required by the Directive of Insurance Board to attain a stipulated minimum paid
up capital of NPR 2 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR
2,035,827,422

Lt
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Dividend
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 32, 2075 of NPR 2,509,924/-
@ NPR 100/-) per fully paid share Zalligennze
Total 250,992,422 -
(i) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors
have recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR 33,88,39,770
per fully paid equity share (Ashadh 31/03/2076 - NPR 33,88,39,770) | 338,839,770 250,992,422
This proposed dividend is subject to the approval of shareholders in the
ensuing annual general meeting
Total 338,839,770 250,992,422
50 Earnings Per Share
The Company measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders
for the period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period
as required by NAS 33 Earnings per Share.
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Profit For the Year 203,828,806 214,024,115
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the 20,358,274 16,885,892
Year
Nominal Value of Equity Shares -
Basic Earnings Per Share 10.01 12.67
Diluted Earnings Per Share 10.01 12.67
51 Operating Segment

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the
Company has identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also
based on portfolio. Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most
relevant in evaluating the results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the
view that the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be
presented.

Business Segments of the Company'’s are:
i) Endowment

ii) Anticipated Endowment

i) Endowment Cum Whole Life

iv Whole Life

v) Foreign Employment Term

vi) Other Term

vii) Special Term

viii) Others (to be Specified)

%
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segmental Profit 131,762,663 219,664,514
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 840,270 1,709,978
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization - -
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures 53,706,658 39,001,931
Add: Unallocable Other Income 252,811,913 116,223,777
Less: Finance Cost 309,472 346,689
Profit Before Tax 329,718,176 294,829,693

d) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Assets

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment Properties

Deferred Tax Assets

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Associates

Investments

Loans

Current Tax Assets (Net)

Other Assets

Other Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

e) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Liabilities

Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Other Financial Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

N
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52 Related Party Disclosure
(a) Identify Related Parties
Holding Company:
Subsidiaries:
Associates:
Fellow Subsidiaries:
Key Management Personnel:
Laxmi Bank Limited
Piyush Raj Aryal, Director
Dipesh Amatya, Director
Rajeev Prasad Pyakurel, Director
Suraj Shrestha, Director
Santosh Agrawal, Director
Rajendra Kafle, Independent Director
Manoj Kumar Bhattarai, CEO

Promoter

Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances 6,097,000 6,749,100
Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus - 1,567,153
i) Benefits as per prevailing provisions: - -

a. Providend fund 390,000

b. Leave Encashment 119,167
iii) Incentives 728,000 -
Insurance related benefits
i) Life Insurance 175,436 134,125
ii) Accident Insurance 2,750 -
iii) Health Insurance (including family members) 2,147 -
Total 7,514,500 8,450,378
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(c) Related Party Transactions:
. Key
Particulars el Subsidiaries | Associates Felllgw_ Managerial | Total
Company Subsidiaries
Personnel

Premium Earned

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Commission Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Rental Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Interest Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Premium Paid

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Commission Expenses

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Dividend

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Meeting Fees

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Allowances to Directors

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Others (to be specified)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)
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(d) Related Party Balances:

Particulars Holding Subsidiaries | Associates Fellow ManKaeirial Total
Company Subsidiaries g
Personnel

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Other Receivables (to be Specified)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Payables including Reinsurance Payables

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

Other Payables (to be Specified)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16 2019)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16 2018)

53 Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee
(i) Operating Leases:

The Company has various operating leases ranging from 1 years to 10 years for house rent. Non-cancellable periods
range from 3 months to 6 months. The leases are renewable by mutual consent and contain escalation clause.
Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is NPR 2,63,95,376
(Ashadh 31, 2076/ July 16/2019) NPR 25,859,861 Ashad 32, 2075/ July 16 /2018).

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year
i) Not Later than 1 year 305,505
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 35,184,462
iii) Later than 5 years 49,736,716

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company has not hold any assets under finance leases.

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

iii) Later than 5 years
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments - -

Less: Effect of Discounting

Finance lease liability recognised - -

(b) Leases as Lessor
(i) Operating Lease:

The Company has not leased out certain office spaces that are renewable on a periodic basis. Rental income
received during the year.

o3
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Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

i) Later than 5 years

(ii) Finance Lease:

The Company has not given assets under finance leases.

Current Year Previous Year
: Unearned Unearned
Particulars Gross X Net Gross X Net
Finance Finance
Investment Investment | Investment Investment
Income Income

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

iii) Later than 5 years

Total .

54 Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment Properties

Intangible Assets

Total

55 Contingent Liabilities

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for (net of advances)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

a) Income Tax

b) Indirect Taxes

c) Others (to be Specified)

Total

56 Events occuring after Balance Sheet

57 Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)

The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables

Investments in equity

Fixed Deposits

Property, plant and equipment

Others (to be Specified)

Total

3
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58 Miscellaneous
(i) Allamounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.
(i)  All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

59 Others (Bonus Rate to Insurance Policyholders)

Declared & Interim Bonus Rate to Policy Holders for One Thousand Sum Assured as under:

. . Money
Tenure of Policy Endowment Endowment. UL Back Cum
Cum Whole Life Endowment

Endowment
i) Up to 9 Years 35 36 -
ii) 10-14 Years 37 42 39
iii) 15-19 Years 41 46 46 30 (16 Years)
iv) 20-14 Years 48 53 54
v) 25 Years & Above 65 75 67

Liability Adequacy Test

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether its recognised insurance liabilities are adequate,
using current estimates of future cash flows under its insurance contracts. If assessment shows that the carrying
amount of insurance contract liabilities is inadequate in the light of the estimated future cash flows, the entire
deficiency shall be recognised in profit or loss.

The accounting Policy for Liability testing including the frequency and nature of testing.

The valuation is carried out annually. For the first time the NFRS accounting standard is perused while carrying out
liability testing and valuation.

The nature of Liability Adequacy Test is An assessment of whether the carrying amount of an insurance liability
needs to be increased (or the carrying amount of related deferred acquisition costs or related intangible assets
decreased), based on a review of future cash flows. The purpose of LAT is to verify the adequacy of provisioning for
life insurance. The test consists of comparing the amount of provisions with the best estimate of provisions, arrived
at on the basis of the present value of the best estimate of the future expected contractual and other cash flows. The
calculation is performed for each separate contract while the results are aggregated on the level of homogenous
groups. The test is based on a unified methodology that determines, among others, the grouping of policies into
homogenous groups, the 6% discount rate as specified by regulator and the type of cash flows being modelled. The
portfolio balance is tested as at the last day of the business year.

The liabilities being within the available scheme-wise funds the liability adequacy requirement is not invoked.

Valuation methods and assumptions

Valuation method is prescribed by the Regulator namely “Gross Premium Bonus Reserve” method has been used,
where cash-flows (outgo and income) under each contract are projected and discounted as at the date of valuation.
Gross Premium Method is adopted by determining Mathematical Reserve for each of the policies separately using
prudent valuation assumptions.

The assumptions used are as under:

Mortality "Nepali Assured Lives Mortality Table, 2009 increased to 105%"
Interest Rate 6% per annum
Expenses 6%, 0.05% and 0.5% per annum of office yearly premium in case of inforce

policies, paid-up policies and Endowment cum Whole Life policies beyond
endowment term respectively, and 0.05% of the Single premium in case of
Single Premium policies.

Commission Scales of commission / remuneration payable to agents / insurance intermediaries
as per the Annexure 11 of the Insurance Regulation 2049

2.4
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Inflation 4% per annum for expenses other than Commission

Future Bonuses The estimated future bonus rates are in line with the expected performance, the
previous profit allocation rates and the policyholders' reasonable expectations. In
the model, profit is allocated in an excess of the technical interests for with-profit
policies. The allocation is determined on the basis of the mathematical provisions
as at the end of the financial year.

The discounting policy.

The applied methodology determines that the discount rates used should reflect the yield of the local government
bonds denominated in the currency of the contract being modelled. The best estimate of provisions was additionally
determined on the basis of the yield of the company on overall investment portfolio of the company which is used to
verify the adequacy of the provisioning level as at 16th July 2018.

However, the discount rate of 6% per annum (as prescribed by Beema Samiti) is used to arrive at the present value
of all the cash-flow components under each of the insurance contracts. Further, the Company has earned a gross
return of around 11% during last year and hence the discount rate assumed appears to be quite prudent.

Aggregation practises.

Policies with similar types of benefits have been aggregated for liability adequacy testing. The aggregation of
policies has been done on following basis:

a) Endowment plan

b) Endowment cum Whole Life plan

c) Money Back plan

The liabilities under each of the group are less than the available fund as at 16th July 2019 and hence the liability
adequacy requirements are duly met.

9y



IS oIS SoIARGA bdUcil fHAlics
Annual Report 2075/76

s Ufdacal 2Q00Y/©&
PrimeLife Insurance Company Limited
Annexure Il
Major Financial Indicator
S.N Particular Indicators Fiscal Year
FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19
1 Net worth NRs. 2,86,81,19,874 3,06,54,97,342
2 Number of Shares Number 1,68,85,892 2,03,58,274
3 Book value per shares NRs. 169.85 150.58
4 Net Profit NRs. 21,40,24,115 20,38,28,806
5 Earning per Shares (EPS) NRs. 12.67 10.01
6 Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs.
7 Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. 530 439
8 Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio) Ratio 41.82 43.85
9 Solvency Margin % 1.73 2.1
10 Change in Equity % 192.50 14.06
11 Return on Revenue % 9.00 6.89
12 Return on Equity % 12.67 10.01
13 Return on Investments % 2.30 1.71
14 Return on Assets % 2.08 1.57
15 Operating Expense Ratio %
16 Net Insurance Premium/ Gross Insurance Premium % 94.40 96.97
17 Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 9.00 6.89
18 Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 23.07 22.72
19 llggnr)]n;?ngrgm Investment & loan/ Total investment & % 8.28 8.98
20 | Rensurance Compieson incomel Gross
21 Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 17.11 18.45
29 AgenF Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance % 12.85 16.93
Premium
23 Number of Agents Numbers 46,748 55,257
24 Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 127 127
25 Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 55.93 48.14
26 Employee expenses/ Number of Employees Amount 6,75,405 7,45,050
27 Outstanding Claim/ Claim Paid % 2.01 1.59
28 Total Number of In Force Insurance Policies Numbers 4,37,573 3,55,056
29 Gross Premium Growth Rate % 58.60 24.27
30 Gross Premium Revenue/ Equity % 133.31 145.23
31 Net Premium Revenue/ Equity % 125.85 140.82
et o e oty LastYears o
33 Declared Bonus Rate (Per Thousand) 35-75 30-75
34 Interim Bonus Rate (Per Thousand) 35-75 30-75

8%
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[HEROr T YT AR AHTET AT Tiqaarehl ATIRHAT SFALT T Al dATeAFa TRUH 3 |

(@) ATHeE ST IET qIcd aT9d SAaedT Tl AqeT Tehl Al : AhTAl (o aebl I THHB! AT
AT IHEEr 0% B AR Q% (F) AT AUH! I AR TF T T=F Iqerd TehH TaedT T
JA@TSH T A [T 3 |

AT aEEET o STShiE wifd

AT AT fairg foaror FFedT (Haer, 084 FATaR a9d diehie T4 Afd [aeuea § |

HHART JugH, fagr qur o gferur arua sxeer Hif

FFATR FHART 4T, O T a1 FFerel (a9 TR FHARI JUaM, faa1 a1 o= gfaer avq
FIT T AN I@ehl G | FHA FaT 0 T giadr aeed falqaw aqar FFa-mar st (g quer fHia
TMT 3 A9 AT A1 =T d¢T TURTA AT @t g1 Tl HHATT AT JTETAHT AR ARG g AUar af 4T
frgenr wuept fafa sfe & TamTias feamae FH=RT IUEH a9 a9 I Jaerd TR F |
Ty fafq R0y wmEw q TaafE fAafe g Toe FHERIE AT (Mg (Afq 3@ F @ g TR HHE
IR AT HHA (ATTHATAATHT BT THINTHEBT THH FHAT BT FTTHAT T FHATIHT BT B
QAT @At ST T Wi @ B | FHEART Fa1 9 ¥ gradr FEeredl Giaad SR FEEEr w9
TUHT FHATESH! Aload [aal a7 T A1d dTqra TR 3 |

VHTEUG STATHT ST fifer
ATHTEIE ATATHIHR] ATNT FALITIAA (AR T FTATH AR LT T AN Ehl G |

HUEd G qETE Al
(F) URTTE JIT 99 FoaTad GHeeells HFIHT oA TUd TEHT o el H1d [ qguH g |

(@) AYTT GThRBlI gAadI= q1 R/ 9T AUl GIblThl STHMAT ITed HITIFTHT <_'|‘||'_!| Tl?i' 3h W
ST HA =T WA HA del AT AT q61 IHhHATs T Geehl TTA] q@rgd T °l @=als
T AT AT AT FHAANTE ATIRAT TIA@T T AN (A2 g |

oo Hifge

AT, ATHT AR fedd, q 2 @qe aaad! by qearoars 99 7 fFeaye 1 q9rg o

I @ AMdes :

F)  FEATA (LR FERTRT gT9 hel ATMTH TMa" ¥ [aiqadqr Iooid WU THISTHER! a7 THINTH
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[CIRN]

fadi= fdaroRior Addcelid a1 Addee fcuofiss

FRITaa gTircass ¢

&) IHT AT FThTAT G Sebl Al THTH |

q) Wﬂfﬁ gicergar (Underwriting Commitments) THTT |

M) STHTE =i AvaT ATehald SHeb FUT STal GYehl dR aTHehel aTcd TATehIX AVhl | T&AT TehTTeh]
TEES TATH |

o) STHE a7 SIHbel TRATE [GZURT UL TATHT |

3) A AqIE AR |

faEia fiwadr TR AT IET Saarad IR STUIRET

&) FE TGl S(ad A9 9 AT, 9 F AET FGT SAaq ardrerdd! acd Jerse TaT Nepal Assured
Mortality Table 200% T% 3TIR feT$ Gross Premium Method aTE XU T |

@) A SEd AT I9 AT 9 H HATRTAT A g 7 Siaq ATHTG@eh! aliacd Jears Nepal Assured
Mortality Table R00% Tg M % Gross Premium Method  aT& Tlﬁ'Q_ab:[ S |

framaT FrafaaT syt Hifaar aur faages -
FHEST GIXE TP ARl ST SHEH el AT Ih THAAEEHT F [TaTa8e TTTHT |

FHuT, ot qur fer wwufaer arfr afvger wfaagar :
FAT, TN T4 feor rafaert @it & gfqagar T I |

TG AT JEaT Wivg fasht aRhTEeeT A
%) G TTH qrIrdeh! WAMHE I qUH G |
g) fas1 Tuepr Iraiael W@ &< YU F |

g ast TRgaET Tt dut Tt/ frat fager wemeteT faasur
(F) T8 I8 TUR A fqEwor

*.9. TR & THA (%)
& | srfeamd st
9 | 99T FIHR T AUTA T elehebl HIATST TAT T T -
R | =forsg SRt HEdT fa ¥,54q,100,000
3 | faepra St HEdht fad 20,000,000
¥ | \rHiEd A ArSTAr 39400 000
g |afvos -
q | ST SRRl AUTIRR AR _
3 | T wFaATRr HEar Had 40,000,000
3 | ol fafaee wwamie fea=r ¥%3,533,000
¥ | dfectep [ATHE FFIATRT ORI A7 ¥0Y¥ 305,545
ST %,0%%,0%9,545
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¥ | ATHfEF R AT -
g |@ftor S
q
R
E
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AT Shehl AUTTIRR AT -

forer swaitenl Wl [ )
gfecrer fafade wraeirel feavar 30,000 000
qfecter fAtHde HFIATHRT AR AT 98, ¥0Y ¥R
STHAT 3,55%,R9%,9¥R

3% Aisgra feme SrawAT SRt @/ faia awmeT gree Sfiaer e few st 2R
S qoT faxiTT GRATETHT THHT I3 HIwaTd HFIHTHT [Eqra@T (e (Reconcile) TRTHT ¥ S qar faxira
TAEEATE AIeaTd R 9o AT I TUH! G |

diAe / urd e T g arar e SraeumT Srafeud diie/ TadiAG®T aHd Sieae! [are WA qraedl
ERT

T s TR T 99 GAATHT eb qdT GAATHE AT TAAMHT T AIT I & HATRT FIALTAD

JUIT I U & |

AT IRBT T Jeafaa ST O, foremmact @ fimr afrfaare difeg saifow 98 a=eEer ¢

FEAIA LRI A TAfeqd GrHT U, AT qar Srar grafaare difey aaray @al 3 |

BB TATAD a7 TATARAIN GrAetld AR T LATHN HRER:

F) TE HEAEIH GATE 7 asd T fafaas @ Saw dmr afqear wfaee amag aw era
¥.3,35R, 984 TR TRUH S |

HFEA STAT TR YRETUWT fagat ot

T FEIATA ATHAT TEATHT FRETTHT 07 fequerl S |

ey HY TTAT THTUTUR YTTT DT 3., TUT AT IehT FATUTA TG g atebt 3T.a. X §Y vaeedt faa=utet
Y JTRrcET SMA. EHT BT ANAWT SATS TTUA GTelt URHT ¥ AW AT.A.AT HThTell HUHT ThH :

FEIAIS AT, 09% /09 FFAHT F3 FTHT THIITT YT Tl T | AT A9, 09% /094 I faetey 9ok
SICATAT a9 1 ThH & QUYWL AT T, 094 /0% AT FThAl TH B |

firaT IR fiATEw®T URATIT T HRT :

TTAT FTET STEq A6 A= 39T S9d (& 38 U, FEATH AraisTe afeafd s 95 fitaq
IR TTSTIAT AH AT TR JAT AT TATHDT BROTA TF ATTHT STHTIeF . 449,000 fmar
TRUHT G |

dwer AT v T STt quT STRA A )

7 ATHFA FATATE FITT T T A7 Avaed adepl a7 9fd a9 yfq s drarsar faeman @
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q  |R AT I Y e -
3 |90 F@T Q¥ gU FH |30 ¥R 3R
3|94 @I 9R a9V F¥ | ¥ %% ¥ 30 (9% 9)
¥ |20 Tl RY AW FH | ¥g 43 81
Y| Fd T Ay &Y 9y %9

feat fmTIes HeREAT faara Jeh/SaTS@T g T AT AT UgT " HeIiAT SATSeT gx
1 STAT FIATTRT TTRAT ATAR (&l STHeh AThTAAT (el ot /TSIl &Y AT ATHTA@D] faIdTHT
YaTH TRA A TSR 32 (8T FHITH TEhl 3 |

.9, faa<on | T
1 |fedr STHIeE AR [aeve e %
R AHTAER! fITTAT J&TH AT ol 90%
ATAGH g JHT @ET (@<
ATAGT T STl Gehl (a0 THUEH |

TERT USil /el 3T TRt Wi (Paid in Advance), HThTHT UTWd g @T@T (Call in Arrears) I SO ARTT
TR ua: fosae FrivgsT e

HhT q:frﬁ " ANH ﬂ?h"l'rﬁ 9rd (Paid in Advance), ﬂ?h"l?ﬁ ELRS g—?r FichT (Call in Arrears) ¥ ST%d 1Tﬁ'Q_obT
TR g (eprer FRUeRT ST AHTHT |

oI e TFIRIET 79 99 %, 9,5%5,0%% AT @9 (Amortize) TATRUH T |
FI AIHT ATHT ATIATT SATETRT BRI (TR0 ATAATA SATETRT FBRIATR TITHT |

STftrcaT TEiETEer SRl STGTET quT Eeey
HiereeTl TUEEEI Grel{ead ATFRTAI JAT Gogs AHUH |

AT, AT AT e, o & e qonaaet fachiar faaruterars v ¥ favarsoT T qemts ma owr
WABRIEE:
F) T FC RO AT TS
AT @A & ATER AT, 0\ /0% Bl g FFAAT HFIAIehl AThRT AT [EETeHT T &Y
TFERT a9 3. 955,310,035 d@IE TRUH & | TEH! [qearor HHmar a8 ¢
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q | = 90,99z $¥5,555 | 90,539, %9,90% ¥3993,59%
S ERES 14,554,355 33,909,559 15,09%,3%0
3 |FT e AR 193, ¥53%¥5 | 190,3¥¥,053 (3335,454)
¥ | 9TRTedE TETHT eqaeaT q0g %93 - q0g5,4 93
¢ | U SaT 9 435,00% - 8,4 35,00%
& | faar am9q e 0,594,599 - 0,594,599
STHAT T%, 493,04
ATTHY TTOTHATHT TURT ATRATAIh] TITH %%%,339930
wA T YR, 5¥0, 4R
T Y EAT@RUY 955,390,035
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9)

TG AT.F.F1 I TSN STa STAT S8k I G STHTRT A1 =0 fgareesl s=a ThAATs Srad
AT HTHT FTRURT G | ATHTST HeATST Gqda STHISH [&aAra fqaores Jqgq=r-99 AThd aReiT
HY (ATHRT AT &qre) qar ages! AT SHaeT aad a=9d (surplus) THH FTSHTE TRUHT B |

STra SHT SFEATd T AHEbR [ Fawe e (e R08% (T aiE s 089/ 0% /39) #
fFEeT 9%.9(@) STHITSTH FTHT RIS S(ae S A S S9d @ Tal ATl Aateeh
FHTATO® g Y a1 dHrsrel e aRkfeuar qftaa 7e 99 afe g Al Wl FH A HH
HFAT SGH AT T TAI IFTT THINTH FAIHT ARGH I &, 00,000,000 (FTHTEA
HATEA ATARS] AT & ¥QE 0% &Y qIT FHUTAH [EHTe Tl ATI & ¥ 3993 490 Jaen
TRTeRT B | AT Al AR GRS fEdre &7 e STHT ek HT [AATHT 9o TS TaTSUH g |

T A1 .97 FUAT JYSTH A9 ¥.5,500 Y55 GF FaLdT ARUH! G, | FEIATA AR AN BIoHT
GrdT Grefl |1 ATIqRT THH STEAT T TRl G | ATITG HAT, 0% AT FHARIETH! JUSH ATId

FFIATRT T THH T4 35,008 WWH G | Ith IHAATS [F THITSTH T&dd TRUH G |

IECE A (])
FHANEER] JUEH ATId HFIAh] & aNIcd THA 9 435,003
A Aol AT, AETH] aedT TRTH THH 35, %03 399
SIS TF A9, {T ANICE T BITHAT STEAT TRl TehH 3%,%¥03,399
TS 9 AT, °T I~ AR BITHT FHAT bl ThH q,3%3,45%
TG AT, 9. q9 FFIT TRUH FFIATH! IUIH I 5,600 Y55

TR FHATOEEH [avrey faar qor ox faar amvd eTaaw s %.30,594,593 @9 Fawdr IRUFH G |
I THEAAT I ATMTF THHT STGLT IT ThT &, §,§3% YU TATIT ATH T |

FEAA AT F. 09 /9% AT el JEATad ATATYT a19d F.335,53% 990 (AT ¥R F.945,93%,33%
JAT TG ATATT T.950,99% Y ¥ ¥) ST el B, | ITh ATHILT THHHT BT TATSTART ATNT FIMG ATHILT
THA FHTALT TRUH |

AT FHITETE T FFAAIH] AMBT STHITHB! FhT Il HIIH TR AT (G909 AR FAT T4
HEAT YT 9T FHITH HFIAD (AT 098 T ATE 9% T [Afedar a&el Foarded qraideHl 934
I TSt fAuTaTER fafd 206k e anfyad © Td FEAER ¥ 9w AR FureaTe gearad
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Gfafder I&ard IREHITTH 3T 9. 093/ 9% FFIH! Fisad HATRIATE ANTHHT HTTH gl =hT Juil
T 9,95,%5 34,000 I QY FAT (@F) FT & g4 . <R,39,0%,39L FR[EATH qHF T AT
TRUET AT AT AT FR FATATT &, 4 99,93 338 7T AT ek T IT AWE I ASHIS
AT FFIATH] =[ThT Goil &, ,00,0% 3 364 (F&TFUN T3 oRd IATAA A1 IATANAH EAR [
I T FUAT) FIAH TUHT | AT FFIACT A7, J09% /9L GEIHI Afsad HATRIETE Hel AT
T 283,335,553 (A 9T F. Y O,R]R ¥R TAT Y FATSATT AIE ATHI &. 93,33% ¥ ¥q) Y& T
BT FFIIeh] =[ehT Joil 3. 3,345,239,9% TEH g |

FHAIA IR TR NFRS FHINTHET faxira faazomar awar rar afgfdare S siras S sqaam
T AT faxirg foaror FFewl fAaerd R08Y FEaR TIR TRUS! [ [qaRorAT 776 die qUHHAT
AT.F. 09, /9% T FHAT AT ThH FEIHT SIHT ATATTRETE AT AT STAT SFadTd T SATHb ]
farcirar feramor Fverwdl (e Q084 ATAR JUR TRUH! faxira [a=orAT 7 NFRS aHIfSTHeE! a9t
THH AGTF TRUHHA] Ith IHH HHAN a9 H=T AMSH & ATHIE 40 FIATT T=T Tk IEhl
3 |

JEIA AL A FFAR] LT G ATHT (AT 0%, B0 (87 9% & grage 411 g
WwWH F |

YepeATg ATSTehehl UATHT JEAT TR G |
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3 A ST AT (g giaeTa ¥ 48 R¥.%4
9 |@matae Siad drEn giaeTa R0.9% 3.59
23 | o weETr S A wfeera (4.9%) 305.34
3 | T gratae SEd S gfaeta 3953 (R9Y¥)
¥ |defire ISR FTEr Sira @ gfeera (%..90) (RR.50)
Y | TS SEd gfqera 30 9% 43.99
RE& | I HTEr SirEe A gfeera (IR.]R) R
.\ |=TE ST = gfeeTd (33.¥9) %1%
T | SrE| S gfaeta - -
3 AT Ffg gfeera ¥5. 5% ¥R
¥ ST ST Y q(g gfaerea 30 05 3¥.93
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) @l MUY T FAl e
S Fierebd TURT STATAT AT T AN/ @& STEHT HieT gceTd 0.%% 9.5%
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FFIHT TATH] THTOTIT ITURT AT : 0%%¥ /03/90

FEIAA ATHAT ITTHT ATHT FFATIAH [FEH T YR @ AT, drafdss q9r ®Irar siad drEr |
FEAS FTATT YA TChT (9T 1 084/ 0%/

AT ATALTD BTAHT A [FaRUEE | THTH |

FHIHIHRT FATAR AT THTIUTT TRHT FETEw:

1

ST 9T T ST ATATTATE ST STTRT THTOTTERT ST 1A T8l ¢ SMHT U q9r fHaAraer

NN N

AR THI I ATGeh0r Sqebebl T ATHT UH 0¥%, T 0T 99(%F) THITHER! AFLAT A& THIT
TR ST BAH B G |

FIAA FTHINTH FFIAT [, HTST I L, TAT ok, IV SAATT FFAedd [HHTFAT AR aiehl

& BT |
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Premium Summary NPR '000'

Premium Summary
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Corporate Office

Hattisar, Kathmandu
Tel : 01-4441414

PROVINCE OFFICE

1. Biratnagar
Biratnagar-15, Morang
Tel : 021-440415

BRANCH OFFICE
Birtamod
Anarmani-4, Jhapa
Tel. No. : 023-541324
Phidim

Phidim-1, Panchthar
Tel. No. : 024-520601

Urlabari
Urlabari-2, Morang
Tel No. : 021-541905

Itahari
Itahari-1, Sunsari
Tel. No. : 025-587213

Biratnagar
Biratnagar-15, Morang
Tel. No. : 021-440415

Dharan
Dharan-5, Sunsari
Tel. No. : 025-533139

PROVINCE/BRANCH OFFICE CONTACTS

2.

PROVINCE OFFICE

Lahan
Lahan-3, Siraha
Tel. No. : 033-560877

BRANCH OFFICE
Lahan

Lahan-3, Siraha

Tel No. : 033-560877

Gaighat
Triyuga Na.pa -11, Udapur Gaighat
Tel. No. : 035-420951

Bardibas
Bardibash Na.pa.1, Mahottari
Tel. No. : 044-550630

Janakpur
Janakpur-4, Dhanusha
Tel. No. : 041-521445

Sindhuli
Siddheswor-6, Sindhuli
Tel. No. : 047-520975

Birgunj
Birgunj-10, Parsa
Tel. No. : 051-523310

Chandranigapur
Chandranigapur-1, Rautahat
Tel. No. : 055-540741

Kalaiya
Kalaiya-8, Bara
Tel. No. : 053-551894

PROVINCE OFFICE

3. Kathmandu
Kathmandu - 1, Naxal
Tel. No. : 01-4441664

BRANCH OFFFICE

Hetauda
Hetauda - 10, Makawanpur
Tel. No.: 057-526175

Narayangadh
Bharatpur - 3, Chitwan
Tel. No. : 056-533580

Satdobato
Lalitpur -15, Satdobato
Tel No. : 01- 5536601

Banepa
Banepa - 6, Kavre
Tel. No. : 011-660973

Suryabinayak

Suryabinayak, Bhaktapur

Tel. No. : 01-5092067

Patan

Lalitpur - 5, Kumaripati

Tel No. : 01-5546528

Kathmandu
Kathmandu - 1, Naxal
Tel. No. : 01-4441664
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PROVINCE OFFICE
Pokhara

Pokhara - 8, Neworad
Tel : 061-526226

BRANCH OFFICE

Pokhara

Pokhara - 8, Newroad, Kaski
Tel. No. : 061-526226

4,

Palpa
Tansen - 4, Palpa
Tel No. : 075-520807

Damauli
Byaas Na.pa-3 Damauli
Tel No. : 065-562248

Baglung
Baglung Na.pa.-2, Baglung
Tel No. : 068-523074

Waling
Walling Na.pa-8 Syangja
Tel No. : 063- 440571

PROVINCE OFFICE
Butwal

Butwal - 9, Rupendehi
Tel : 071-438087/88

BRANCH OFFICE
Butwal

Butwal - 9, Rupendehi
Tel : 071-438087/88

Jeetpur
Gajayhada - 7, Jeetpur
Tel. No. : 076-550139

Dang
Ghorahi - 11, Dang
Tel. No. : 082-562900

PROVINCE OFFICE

6. Nepalgunj
Nepalgunj - 16, Banke
Tel : 081-415169

BRANCH OFFICE
Nepalgunj

Nepaljung - 16, Banke
Tel. No. : 081 - 415169

Surkhet
Birendranagar - 6, Surkhet
Tel. No. : 083-524283

Jumla
Airport Road, Jumla
Tel. No. : 087-520624

Mehalkuna
Mehalkuna - 1, Surkhet
Tel No. : 083-410094

Dailekh
Narayan Na. Pa - 9, Dailekh
Tel. No. : 089-420447

Gularia
Gulariya Na.pa-1, Bardiya
Tel No. : 084-420019

PROVINCE OFFICE

7.

Mahendranagar
Mahendranagar-18, Kanchanpur
Tel : 099-520134

BRANCH OFFICE
Tikapur

Tikapur - 1, Kailali
Tel : 091-561246

Mahendranagar
Mahendranagar-18, Kanchanpur
Tel. No. : 099-520134

Dhanghadi
Dhangadhi-2, Kailali
Tel. No. : 091-527036
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